The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 13, 2017

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Mark Levine, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Fernando Cabrera, James G. Van Bramer, Andrew Cohen, Alan N. Maisel and Mark Treyger

Roll Call	
	Present: Levine, Mealy, Cabrera, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger
	Other Council Members Attending: Borelli
T2017-5620	Oversight - An Update on the Status of the Parks Without Borders Initiative.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1411-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to pedestrian access to park facilities
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1411, Int. No. 1411 - 1/4/17, January 4, 2017 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments</u> : Summary of Int. No. 1411, Int. No. 1411 - 1/4/17, January 4, 2017 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1449-2017 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 40 thoroughfares and public places, William "Pop" Marsh Avenue, Borough of Staten Island, Maxwell "Max the Sax" Lucas Way, Borough of the Bronx. Dr. Roscoe C. Brown, Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Michael Fahy Way, Borough of the Bronx, Burton Schoenbach Way, Borough of the Bronx, Marine Corporal Ramona M. Valdez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Cinco de Mayo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Antonia Vasquez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Betty Jean DiBiaso Way, Borough of Queens, Jacqueline Berrien Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Easter Rising Way, Borough of Queens, Forest Park Memorial Drive, Borough of Queens, Reverend John Pratt Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Donald Byrd Way - Jazz Great, Borough of the Bronx, Ms. Aida Perez-Loiza Aldea Lane, Borough of Manhattan, The Honorable Frank V. Fossella Way, Borough of Staten Island, Ben Marino Way, Borough of Staten Island, John Lewis Steptoe Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Charles A. Sferrazza Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Cinco de Mayo Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Children's Court, Borough of Manhattan, Ms. Magazine Way, Borough of Manhattan, Coach Chuck Granby Way, Borough of Queens, Cardinal S. Sandiford Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Dr. Luis Felipe Serrano's Way, Borough of the Bronx, Sgt. Paul J. Tuozzolo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Flight 587 Way, Borough of Manhattan, Saint Elizabeth Way, Borough of Manhattan, Maria Valentin Way, Borough of Manhattan, Principal Rhonda Whitfield Way, Borough of Staten Island, Architect Allen B. Terjesen Way. Borough of Staten Island, Elie Wiesel Way, Borough of Manhattan, Mario Borgatti Way, Borough of the Bronx, Kalief Browder Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lily Gavin Way, Borough of Queens, Nina Adams Way, Borough of Queens, Tony Mazzarella Way, Borough of Queens, Dolores Rizzotto Way, Borough of Queens, FF Michael Brennan Way, Borough of Queens, Robert "Pudgie" Walsh Way, Borough of Brooklyn and the repeal of sections 2, 9, 36, 38 and 54 of local law number 92 for the year 2016, the repeal of section 18 of local law number 23 for the year 2016 and the repeal of section 6 of local law number 81 for the vear 2001.

> Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1449-A, Summary of Int. No. 1449, Int. No. 1449 -2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1449-A (FINAL)

Proposed Int. No. 1449-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1449-A, Summary of Int. No. 1449, Int. No. 1449 -2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1449-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1449-A, Summary of Int. No. 1449, Int. No. 1449 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1449-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1449-2017-A A Local Law in relation to the naming of 40 thoroughfares and public places, William "Pop" Marsh Avenue, Borough of Staten Island, Maxwell "Max the Sax" Lucas Way, Borough of the Bronx. Dr. Roscoe C. Brown, Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Michael Fahy Way, Borough of the Bronx, Burton Schoenbach Way, Borough of the Bronx, Marine Corporal Ramona M. Valdez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Cinco de Mayo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Antonia Vasquez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Betty Jean DiBiaso Way, Borough of Queens, Jacqueline Berrien Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Easter Rising Way, Borough of Queens, Forest Park Memorial Drive, Borough of Queens, Reverend John Pratt Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Donald Byrd Way - Jazz Great, Borough of the Bronx, Ms. Aida Perez-Loiza Aldea Lane, Borough of Manhattan, The Honorable Frank V. Fossella Way, Borough of Staten Island, Ben Marino Way, Borough of Staten Island, John Lewis Steptoe Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Charles A. Sferrazza Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Cinco de Mayo Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Children's Court, Borough of Manhattan, Ms. Magazine Way, Borough of Manhattan, Coach Chuck Granby Way, Borough of Queens, Cardinal S. Sandiford Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Dr. Luis Felipe Serrano's Way, Borough of the Bronx, Sgt. Paul J. Tuozzolo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Flight 587 Way, Borough of Manhattan, Saint Elizabeth Way, Borough of Manhattan, Maria Valentin Way, Borough of Manhattan, Principal Rhonda Whitfield Way, Borough of Staten Island, Architect Allen B. Terjesen Way. Borough of Staten Island, Elie Wiesel Way, Borough of Manhattan, Mario Borgatti Way, Borough of the Bronx, Kalief Browder Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lily Gavin Way, Borough of Queens, Nina Adams Way, Borough of Queens, Tony Mazzarella Way, Borough of Queens, Dolores Rizzotto Way, Borough of Queens, FF Michael Brennan Way, Borough of Queens, Robert "Pudgie" Walsh Way, Borough of Brooklyn and the repeal of sections 2, 9, 36, 38 and 54 of local law number 92 for the year 2016, the repeal of section 18 of local law number 23 for the year 2016 and the repeal of section 6 of local law number 81 for the vear 2001.

> Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1449-A, Summary of Int. No. 1449, Int. No. 1449 -2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1449-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Levine, Mealy, Cabrera, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger